

From: Ginny Chadwick <ginnychadwick@brandeis.edu>
Sent: Jan 03, 2025 18:29:19.000000000 UTC
Subject: Re: MA NFG Task Force - Pittsfield update
To: Maureen Buzby <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>

Just baffles me when Tobacco Control folks are not on board. So frustrating.

Ginny Chadwick, MPH, MA
She/Her/Hers
Doctoral Student in Behavioral Health
Heller School for Social Policy & Management
Brandeis University
Cell: (573)999-2641

On Jan 3, 2025, at 12:15 PM, Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org> wrote:

Hi all,

I'm sharing this in advance of our next call so anyone who cannot participate on the call next week will be privy to this info and also to save time in the event that we have other important agenda items to discuss.

I had a good conversation yesterday with Bobbie (Roberta) Orsi, Chair of the Pittsfield BOH. She is very, very interested in NFG. The meeting next week will be her Board's first discussion of NFG. She said it's a good board with one NP, two physicians, a nurse, and one housing person. Five-member Board, she's the nurse. I sent her the one-pager, the FAQ, and the pediatrician's letter. She read them all. She's comfortable with the policy.

I explained how some of the other initial or informational meetings have gone and how they have sometimes been hi-jacked by the opposition. She is prepared. I will be on the agenda as a guest speaker. Jim Wilusz will go first. Jim is the HD for several communities out in Western MA and also a long-time Tobacco Program manager. He will be discussing another tobacco policy they are interested in. Then I will introduce NFG. I will have about five minutes followed by time for questions.

She told me Jim is not totally onboard yet, which I knew from my conversation with him. But Jim did connect Bobbie and me.

She also said she has received a call from one city councilor who told her not to adopt this regulation.

She said that they have received many emails in opposition – and they haven't even had it on an agenda yet. I explained the origin of all those robo emails.

She said addressing municipal leaders' concerns will be important. That they tend to be very retailer friendly.

She wants me to briefly explain how/why we did this policy in my region and especially how we engaged the community.

"See" you next week.

Maureen

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****